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AUDITOR’S REPORT ON SPECIAL PURPOSE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To

Board of Directors,

Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
Gurugram, India

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements of Exicom Tele-Systems Limited (“ the Holding Company”), its Subsidiaries
(together referred to as the ‘Group’) which comprises the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind
AS Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), and Special Purpose Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement and the Special Purpose Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the special purpose Ind AS consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (collectively referred to as the “Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements”), which we have signed under reference to this report. The special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Group for the year ended March 31, 2023 is
prepared by the management of the Holding Company in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, for the limited
purpose of consideration in preparation of Restated Consolidated Financial information, in
relation to the proposed Initial Public Offer of equity shares of the Holding Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Special Purpose Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013, (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023, and its profit and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA”s) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the special purpose consolidated
Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the special purpose consolidated Ind
AS financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Actwith respect to the preparation and presentation of these special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the special
purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company,
as aforesaid.

In preparing the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the
ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board
of Directors either intends to liquidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these special purpose consolidated Inda AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Group, has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation structure and content of the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

-
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¢ Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information
of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statement of such
entities included in the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statement of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the special
purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such
other entities included in the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements, of
which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

a) We draw attention to Note 63 to the Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements
regarding there is a deficit in net assets of Rs.55.37 lakhs as at March 31, 2023. As stated
in Note 63, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in note 63
indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

b) We did not audit the standalone financial statements of the two subsidiaries Exicom Tele-
Systems (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. and Horizon Tele-Systems SDN BHD for the year ended
March 31, 2023, whose share of total assets (before consolidation adjustments), total
revenues (before consolidation adjustments) and net cash flows inflows / (outflows)
(before consolidation adjustments) for the respective years have been given in the table
below. The financial statements of these subsidiaries have been audited by other
auditors, mentioned below, and whose reports for the year ended March 31, 2023 have
been furnished to us by the Company’s management and our opinion, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in the special purpose consolidated Ind AS
financial statements are based solely on the audit reports of the other auditors.

Further, these two subsidiaries are located outside India whose financial statements for
year ended March 31, 2023 have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in that country and which have been audited by other auditor under
generally accepted auditing standards applicable in that country. The Holding Company’s
management has converted the financial statements of these subsidiaries located outside
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India from accounting principles generally accepted in that country to accounting
principles generally accepted in India. We have audited these conversion adjustments
made by the Holding Company’s management.

Our opinion in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs of such subsidiaries located
outside India for the said years is based solely on the report of other auditors and the
conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Holding Company and

audited by us.
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Exicom Tele- Auditors Total Assets Total Net Cash
Systems Revenue Flow
(Singapore) Pte.
Ltd.
FY 2022-23 Ernst & Young 24,857.85 17,126.65 (947.43)
LLP, Public
Accountants
and
Chartered
Accountants
Horizon Tele- Auditors Total Assets Total Net Cash
Systems SDN Revenue Flow
BHD
FY 2022-23 TCMK 3,571.04 2805.63 5.27
Associated,
Chartered
Accountants

Special purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,
2023 doesn’t include the financial statements, in respect of one subsidiary, Horizon
Power Solutions DMCC, Dubai, the financial statements of the said subsidiary have not
been furnished to us by the management and we are unable to express an opinion on the
Special purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary.

Our opinion on the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements is not modified
in respect of the above matters.

Basis of preparation and Restriction on Distribution and Use

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 3 to the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, which describes the basis of preparation. The
special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been prepared by the
management of the Holding Company and approved by the Board of Directors for the
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purpose to enable the Holding Company to include and compile financial information
including Restated Consolidated Financial information, being prepared in its Draft Red
Herring Prospectus / Red Herring Prospectus / Prospectus / other offer documents. As a
result, the special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial statements may not be suitable for
any other purpose.

Our report is intended solely for the use of management of the Holding Company and should
not be distributed to or used by other parties. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report
is shown or whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105049W

Naveen Jain
Partner

Membership No. 511596
UDIN No.: 9251596 60X DD & 2214

Place: Gurugram
Dated: September 15, 2023



Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(¥ in Lakhs)
) Note Asat As at
Particulars No. March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 5 4,985.43 6,528.81
(b) Right-of-Use Assets 6 1,347.28 1,891.13
(c) Goodwill on Consolidation 7 24.66 32.89
(d) Intangible Assets (other than Goodwill) 7 1,556.93 1,616.41
(e) Intangible Assets under Development 8 456.07 1,752.68
(£} Financial Assets
(i) Investments 9 124.60 92.89
(ii) Trade Receivables 10 666.75 987.54
(iii) Others 11 370.30 441.51
(g) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 2,197.00 2,329.54
(h) Other Non-Current Assets 13 1,324.79 1,300.23
Total Non-Current Assets 13,053.81 16,973.63
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 14 12,829.25 13,613.26
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 15 31,45093 16,858.10
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 3,795.94 4,319.84
(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 17 1,389.89 1,222.57
(iv) Others 18 84.70 73.94
{c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 19 1,016.08 436.32
(d) Other Current Assets 20 6,193.89 6,623.00
(e) Assets Held for Sale 21 694.51 -
Total Current Assets 57.455.19 43,147.03
Total Assets 70,509.00 60,120.66
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 22 723.02 723.02
(b} Other Equity 23 22,476.85 21,266.81
Total Equity 23,199.87 21,989.83
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 24 8,332.32 7.916.14
(ii) Lease Liabilities 6 1,159.30 1,509.50
(iii) Others 25 99.87 135.31
(b) Provisions 26 808.35 829.97
Total Non-Current Liabilities 10,399.84 10,390.92
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 27 3,459.15 2:850.71
(ii) Lease Liabilities 6 350.20 488.65
(iii) Trade Payables 28
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 2,565.31 3,423.30
and small enterprises ; and
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 25,621.52 13,119.38
micro enterprises and small enterprises,
(iv) Others 29 1,598.68 1,237.95
(b) Other Current Liabilities 30 3,011.88 6,355.11
(¢) Provisions 31 302.55 264.81
Total Current Liabilities 36,909.29 27,739.91
Total Equity and Liabilities 70,509.00 60,120.66
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notesto | 1-65
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
As per our report of even date
For Khandelwal Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of tors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105049W _‘,\7
0
(S A |
~ " nant Nahata Subhash Chander Rustgi
. Managing Director Cum CEO Director
Naveen Jain DIN:02216037 DIN:06932968

Partner

Membership No. 511596 F P

Place: Gurugram

Date: September 15, 2023 M.No. 25216

San;:;)a Karnatak

Company Secretary

Y

Shiraz Khanna
Chief Financial Officer




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs)
Sr. For the year ended For the year ended March
No. O NoteNo.| . ch 33,2023 31,2022
INCOME
I Revenue from operations 32 70,793.05 84,280.54
Il Other [ncome 33 1,546.82 615.24
1 Total Income (I+11) 72,339.87 84,895.78
IV |EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 34 35,988.97 23,005.75
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 35 15,302.58 42,970.42
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods,Work-In-Progress 36 491.60 (788.80)
And Stock-In-Trade
Employee Benefits Expenses 37 6,459.90 5,568.23
Manufacturing Expenses 38 1,488.15 1,181.87
Finance Costs 39 1,900.83 1,852.28
Depreciation and amortization expenses 40 1,646.82 1,527.03
Other Expenses 41 5,122.18 5,039.53
R&D Expenses 42 708.66 563.15
Total Expenses (IV) 69,109.69 80,919.46
V |Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing 3,230.18 3,976.32
operations (I1I-1V)
VI |Exceptional Items - -
VII |Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations (V-VI) 3,230.18 3,976.32
VIII |Tax expense 56
(1) Current Tax . 931.97
(2) Deferred Tax & MAT Credit 138.53 158.73
(3) Income Tax for Earlier Years (175.70) 0.85
IX |Profit / (Loss) for the year from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 3,267.35 2,884.77
X |Profit / (Loss) before tax for the year from discontinued operations 62 (2,465.90) (2,525.91)
XI |Tax Expenses of discontinued operations - H
XII |Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations (After Tax) (X-XI) (2,465.90) (2,525.91)
XHI | Profit / (Loss) for the year (IX+XII} 801.45 358.86
XIV |(Other Comprehensive Income ('OCI')
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Equity Instruments measured at Fair value .
Tax on above ltem - -
Re-measurement gains/(loss) on defined benefits plans (18.70) 54.27
Tax on above Item 593 14.11
(b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Exchange gain / (loss) on translation of foreign operations 421.36 227.70
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (After Tax) 408.59 296.08
XV |Total Comprehensive Income for the year (XIII+XIV) 1,210.04 654.94
XVI |Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Parent 80145 358.86
Non-controlling Interests - .
XVII |Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Owners of the Parent 408.59 296.08
Non-controlling Interests - -
XVIli| Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Owners of the Parent 1,210.04 654.94
Non-controlling Interests - 2
Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations) 43
Basic EPS 45.19 39.90
Diluted EPS 45.19 39.90
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation)
Basic (In Rs.) (34.11) (34.94)
Diluted (In Rs.) (34.11) (34.94)
Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing operation)
Basic (In Rs.) 11.08 4.96
Diluted (In Rs.) 11.08 4.96
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to Special Purpose 1-65
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

As per

our report of even date

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 105049W

Navee

Partner
Membership No. 511596

Jcﬁ%

n Jain

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 15, 2023

For

Anant Nahata

d on behalf of the Board of Dir:

Managing Director Cum CEO

DIN:02216037

Yo

-

Sangeeta Karnatak
Company Secretary

M.No. 25216

SubHash Chander Rustgi
Director
DIN:06922H88

Shiraz nha
Chief Financial Oftic
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

|Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

Naveen [ain
Partner
Membership No. 511596

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 15, 2023

DIN:02216037

Sangeeta Karnatak A)j

Company Secretary
M.No. 25216

(R in Lakhs)
- For the year ended March For the year ended
Farticwiars 31,2023 March 31,2022
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations 3,230.18 3,976.32
Profit before tax from discontinued operations (2,465.90) (2,525.91)
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and Amortisation 1,905.78 1,924.32
Finance Cost 2,193.67 2,096.53
Lease Modification/termination adjustment- Ind AS E =
Interest Income (124.06) (143.31)
Interest income on fair valutaion of Non-current Trade Receivables (73.19)
Interest expense on fair valutaion of Non-current Trade Receivables
Fair valuation Gain on financial instruments at FVTPL (15.43) (6.77)
Effect of Exchange Rate Change 421.30 227.66
Sundry Balance/ Excess Provision Written Back (552.31) 48.17
Bad Debts W/off and Impairment allowance for trade receivables
and Loan and Advances 221.00 1,231,20
Loss/(Gain) on foreign currency transaction and translation (net) 170.32 (64.33)
Provision for warranty 40.02
Subsidy from MSIPS (35.35) (35.98)
Loss on discard of Intangible assets under development 76.50
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Property, Plant and equipment 2.41 (3.40)
4,190.64 5,314.11
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital
4,954.92 6,764.52
Changes in Working Capital:
Trade & Other Receivables (14,012.80) 10,215.10
Inventories 784.01 (1,941.09)
Trade Payables & Other Current Liabilities 8,935.93 (8,164.01)
(4,292.86) 110.00
Net cash generated from operations before tax 662.06 6,874.52
Taxation (404.07) (1,270.69)
Net Cash from/(used) in Operating Activites (4) 257.99 5,603.83
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and equipment (1,644.80) (2,000.91)
Sale of Property, Plant and equipment 2.03 4.69
Sale of PPE and Intangible Assets under Slump Sale 2,415.09
Sale/(Purchase) of Investments (16.27)
(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Deposits (having original maturity of
more than 3 months) (80.97) 1,619.49
Interest Received (net) 94.56 126.26
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) 769.64 (250.47)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings 416.18 763.66
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 608.43 (297.91)
Payment of Lease Liabilities - Principal portion (487.52) (479.50)
Payment of Lease Liabilities - Interest portion (152.00) (172.73)
Interest Paid (1,936.62) {1,530.00)
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C) (1,551.53) (1,716.48)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents during the Year
(A+B+C) (523.90) 3,636.88
Add: Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year 4,319.84 682.96
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year (refer Note No. 16)
3,795.94 4,319.84
Notes:
1. The above Statement of Cash flows has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Indian Accounting Standard-7, “Statement of Cash Flows”,
2. Figures in brackets represents cash outflows,
3. Components of cash and cash equivalents :-
q As at Asat
auculars March 31,2022 March 31, 2022
Cash on hand 1.63 1.52
Balances with scheduled Banks
- In Current Accounts 1,669.18 3,613.26
- In Fixed Deposits 0-3 months 2,125.13 705.06
Cash & Cash Equivalents g 3,795.94 4,319.84
Summary of Significant accounting policies and other notes to Special 1-65
Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
As per our report of even date For agd on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants i
Firm Registration No. 105049W
% Anant NaKata Subhash Chander Rustgi
. Managing Director Cum CEO Director

DIN:06922968

Chief Financial Dfficer
PAN: AEZPK3682F




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN:U64203HP1994PLC014541)

Notes Forming Part of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year ended

March 31,2023

1. GROUP INFORMATION

1.1 Background of Holding Company

Exicom Tele-Systems Limited (CIN:U64203HP1994PLC014541) ‘the Company’ is a Public Limited
Company domiciled and incorporated in India having its registered office at 8, Electronics Complex
Chambaghat, District: Solan, Himachal Pradesh- 173213. Established in 1994.

The Company is in the business of providing efficient and reliable Power Electronics Solution for global
Telecom, IT, and other related industries and manufacturing of electric vehicle charger and lithiumion
battery for E-vehicle. The Company’s manufacturing facilities are located at Gurugram in Haryana and
Solan in Himachal Pradesh. The research and development facilities are located at Gurugram in Haryana

and Bangalore in Karnataka.

1.2 Background of Subsidiary Companies

The following is the list of all subsidiary companies along with the proportion of voting power held.

Name of Companies

Holding (%)

Country of incorporation and other
particulars

Exicom Tele-Systems

100%

Company was incorporated in Singapore, on

(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (Subsidiary |[April 30th, 2012
Company)
Horizon Tele-Systems Sdn Bhd 100% Company was incorporated in Malaysia, on
(Horizon) (Subsidiary [May 25t, 2012
Company)
Energywin Technologies Private 100% Company was incorporated in Bangalore,
Limited (Subsidiary |India on May 20t, 2011 and acquired by the
Company) |holding Company w.e.f. May 21st, 2014.
Horizon Power Solutions DMCC* 100% Company was incorporated in Dubai, on May
(Subsidiary |19, 2022
Company)

* The Company was incorporated as wholly own subsidiary in May 2022 but the subscription amount
has not been transferred till date as the bank account has not been opened in Dubai. Further, there
are no operations in the Company during FY 2022-23 and no financial statements were prepared for

that year. Hence, the same has not been consolidated.

2. RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On
March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,

2023, as below:-
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2.11Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments replace ‘significant accounting policies’ by ‘material accounting policy information’
in the notes to the financial statements. Consequently, along with Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
and Loss, Statement of Change in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows, etc.; companies will now be
required to include notes comprising material accounting policy information and other explanatory

information, as part of the financial statements. The main objective of this change is to -

» identify and disclose all accounting policies that provide material information to primary users

of financial statements and

e identify immaterial accounting policies and eliminate them from their financial statements.
Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can
reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general purpose financial

statements.

The Company does not expect this amendment to have a material impact

on its financial statements.

2.2 Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The definition of ‘change in accounting estimate’ has been replaced with the definition of ‘accounting
estimates’. Prior to this amendment, Ind AS 8 had not defined the term ‘accounting estimates’. Under
the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty”. Paragraphs 32 and 32A explicate development of accounting
estimates, along with examples. The amendments will help entities to distinguish between
accounting policies and accounting estimates. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting
policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement
uncertainty. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact on its

financial statements.

2.3Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

These amendments clarify that in cases of transactions where equal amounts of assets and liabilities
are recognised on initial recognition, the initial recognition exemption does not apply. A company
must, therefore, recognise deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability in all such cases. Thus, if a
company has not yet recognised deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability on right-of-use assets,
lease liabilities, decommissioning or restoration liabilities, or has recognised deferred tax asset or
deferred tax liability on net basis, that company shall have to recognise deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities on gross basis based on the carrying amounts existing at the beginning of 1

April 2022. The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, on its financial statements.
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2.4 Amendments to Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Ind AS 34 - Interim
Financial Reporting:

These amendments are consequent to the amendments in Ind AS 1 related to change from ‘significant
accounting policies’ to ‘material accounting policy information’. The Company does not expect this
amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.

The Company has not early adopted any amendments that have been notified but are not yet
effective.

2.5 One of the subsidiary Company has not adopted the following standards and interpretation
applicable to the Company that have been issued but not yet effective:

Effective for annual
periods beginning
Description on or after

Amendments to FRS 1 and FRS Practice Statement 2: Disclosure of Accounting| 1 January 2023
Policies
Amendments to FRS 8: Definition of Accounting Estimates 1 January 2023

Amendments to FRS 12: Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising| 1 January 2023
from a Single Transaction

FRS 117 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023
lAmendments to FRS 117 1 January 2023
Amendments to FRS 1: Non-current Liabilities with Covenants 1 January 2024
Amendments to FRS 116: Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback 1 January 2024

Amendments to FRS 1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current| 1 January 2024

Amendments to FRS 110 Consolidated Financial Statements and FRS 28 Date to be
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: Sale or Contribution of Assets determined
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

The directors expect that the adoption of the other standards and interpretation above will have no
material impact on the financial statements in the period of initial application.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF SPECIAL PURPOSE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
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Notes Forming Part of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year ended
March 31, 2023

3.1 Compliance with Ind AS

These Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements (‘financial statements’) have been
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (‘Ind AS’) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
as amended from time to time.

The accounting policies, as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consistently
applied, by the Group, to all the periods presented in the said Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements. The preparation of the said Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgements. It also requires the
management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
where estimates are significant to the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, or areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, are disclosed in Note 44.

The Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are based on the classification provisions
contained in Ind AS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and division II of schedule I1I of the
Companies Act 2013.

Further, for the purpose of clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss and
balance sheet. Nonetheless, these items are dis-aggregated separately in the notes to the Special Purpose
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, where applicable or required. All the amounts included in the
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are reported in Indian Rupees (‘Rupees’) and
are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise.

These Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on September 15, 2023.

3.2 Historical Cost Convention

The Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on the accrual and
going concern basis, and the historical cost convention except where the Ind AS requires a different
accounting treatment. The principal variations from the historical cost convention relate to financial
instruments classified as fair value for the followings:

(2) certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is measured at fair value;
(b) assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell;
(c) defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

3.3 Use of estimates and judgements
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The preparation of these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in conformity with
the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Group to make
estimates and judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating
to contingent liabilities as at the date of the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

3.4 Basis of Consolidation

A. The Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements relate to Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (these group entities and the
Holding Company hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Group”). In the preparation of these
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, investments in Subsidiaries have been
accounted for in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time

i. Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the group has control. The
group controls an entity when the group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct
the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group.

The group combines the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Holding
and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and
expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Statement of Profit and Loss, Special Purpose Consolidated
Ind AS Statement of Changes in Equity and Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Balance Sheet
respectively.

ii. Associates
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iii.

iv.

Associates are all entities over which the group has significant influence but not control or joint
control. This is generally the case where the group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting
rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting (see
(iii) below), after initially being recognized at cost.

Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the group share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the
investee in profit and loss, and the group share of other comprehensive income of the investee in
other comprehensive income.

When the group share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest
in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Holding Company and its associates and joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the group interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the group.

The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance
with the policy described below.

Changes in ownership interests

The group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of control
as transactions with equity owners of the group. A change in ownership interest results in an
adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests to
reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of the
adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration paid or received is recognized
within equity.

When the group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to
its fair value with the change in carrying amount recognized in profit or loss. This fair value
becomes the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.
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If the ownership interest in a joint venture or an associate is reduced but joint control or
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognized
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

B. As far as possible, the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are prepared using
uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are
presented, to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Holding Company's standalone financial
statements. Differences in accounting policies are disclosed separately.

C. The financial statements of the entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to
reporting date as that of the Holding Company i.e. March 31, 2023.

D. Only the notes involving items which are material has been disclosed. Materiality for this purpose is
assessed in relation to the information contained in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements. Further, additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial
statements of the subsidiary and/or a Holding having no bearing on the true and fair view of the
Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements need not be disclosed in the Special
Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

E. Significant Accounting Policies and notes to these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements are intended to serve as a means of informative disclosure and guide to better
understanding the consolidated position of the companies. Recognizing this purpose, only such
policies and notes from the individual financial statements, which fairly present the needed
disclosures have been disclosed. Lack of homogeneity and other similar consideration made it
desirable to exclude some of them, which in the opinion of the management, could be better viewed,
when referred from the individual financial statements.

3.5 Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at acquisition date fair value and
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group
elects whether to measure the non controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

Atthe acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognized at their
acquisition date fair values. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities
representing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition fair values irrespective of the
fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. However, the following
assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination are measured at the basis indicated below:
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Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and the assets or liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognized and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Tax and Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for
appropriate classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, any previously held equity interest is re-measured at
its acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss or OCI, as
appropriate.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred
and the amount recognized for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets acquired is in excess
of the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognized in OCI and accumulated in equity
as capital reserve. After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognized in profit or loss. An impairment loss
recognized for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

3.6 Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a) above, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

a) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a) above, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
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3.7 Fair Value Measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each Balance Sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

The Group categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as follows:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted): This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using
quoted prices.

» Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

> Level 3 - They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant modifications
to observable related market data or Group’s assumptions about pricing by market participants.
Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that
are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same
instrument nor are they based on available market data.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Special
Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

4.1. Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets-held-for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. The sale is considered
highly probable only when the asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely
that the sale will be withdrawn and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification.
Assets classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.
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Loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write -down of the asset to fair value less costs to sell. A
gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset, but not in excess
of any cumulative loss previously recognised.

4.2. Property Plant and Equipment (‘PPE’)

An item is recognised as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. PPE are stated at actual cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Actual cost is inclusive of freight, installation
cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset to its working conditions for its
intended use (net of tax credit, if any) and any cost directly attributable to bring the asset into the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. It
includes professional fees and borrowing costs for qualifying assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified as
held for sale.

Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives & material
value or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs and maintenance costs
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. The estimated
useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary, changes in estimates are
accounted for prospectively. Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on PPE arising on account of capital
improvement or other factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining useful life.

Depreciation is provided pro-rata to the period of use on the straight line method based on the estimated
useful life of the assets. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the assets. The
useful life of property, plant and equipment are as follows: -

Asset Class

Useful Life

Building - Improvement on lease

Over the lease term

Building - Factory on lease

30 Years

Lease hold Land

Over the remaining lease term

Computer — Servers

6 Years

Computer - others 3-5 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 5-10 Years
Mould & Dies 15 Years
Electric Installation 10 Years
Renovation 5 Years
Equipment - R&D 5-15 Years
Plant & Equipment 5-15 Years
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Office Equipment 5 Years

Vehicles 8 Years

Fixed Assets costing less than Rs 5,000 Fully depreciated when they are ready for use.
Note:

a. Depreciation on the amount capitalized on up-gradation of the existing assets is provided over
the balance life of the original asset.

b. Anitem of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

4.3. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets
are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and
cumulative impairment. Administrative and other general overhead expenses that are specifically
attributable to acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of the
intangible assets.

Recognition of intangible assets

a. Computer software

Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However, any expenses
on software support, maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged to the Statement of Profit
& Loss.

b. Revenue expenditure of specialized R&D Division

Research and development expenditure on new products:

(i) Expenditure on research is expensed under respective heads of account in the period in which it is
incurred.

(if) Development expenditure on new products is capitalised as intangible asset, if all of the following
can be demonstrated:

o the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale;

e the Group has intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

e the Group has ability to use or sell the intangible asset;
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e the manner in which the probable future economic benefits will be generated including the
existence of a market for output of the intangible asset or intangible asset itself or if it is to be
used internally, the usefulness of intangible assets;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

» the Group has ability to reliably measure the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development.

Development expenditure that does not meet the above criteria is expensed in the period in which it is
incurred.

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less
any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins
when development is complete and the asset is available for use.

It is amortized over the period of expected future benefit. Amortization expense is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually

Amortisation periods and methods: Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over a period
ranging between 2-5 years which equates its economic useful life. Goodwill on consolidation is amortised
on a straight line basis over the ten years.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.
If the expected useful life of the asset is different from previous estimates, the change is accounted for
prospectively as a change in accounting estimate.

> De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

¢. Intangible assets under development

All costs incurred in development, are initially capitalized as Intangible assets under development - till
the time these are either transferred to Intangible Assets on completion or expensed as Software
Development cost (including allocated depreciation) as and when determined of no further use.

4.4. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. The financial instruments are recognised in the balance
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sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The
Group determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition.

Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame are
recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories based on
business model of the entity:

e Debt instruments at amortized cost.
* Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

e Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL).

¢ Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).
Debt instruments at amortized cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).
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However, the Group recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange
gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in
OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is
reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

Any debt instrument, that does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI,
is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Group may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost
or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates
a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Group has not
designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments (Other than investment in subsidiary)

All other equity investments are measured at fair value. For Equity instruments, the Group may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Group makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. This amount is not recycled from OCI to P&L,
even on sale of investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured at amortised
cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are immediately recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments in Mutual Funds
Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities
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of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents
consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

De-recognition
A financial asset is de-recognized only when
e The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

e retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Group has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-recognized.

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the Group has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued
to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. In
determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Group has used a practical expedient by
computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The
provision matrix considers historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking
information. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the
12-months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit
risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the group are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition,
they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement
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Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes
in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of
financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

4.5. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates
the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-
generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
considered. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment
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losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

A previously recognized impairment loss (except for goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a change
in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognized. The reversal is limited to the carrying amount of the asset.

4.6. Inventories

a) Basis of valuation:

1. Inventories including work-in-progress, other than scrap materials are valued at lower of
cost and net realizable value after providing cost of Obsolescence, if any. The cost is
determined using weighted average cost method (except in Singapore subsidiary where FIFO
basis is followed).

2. Inventory of scrap materials have been valued at net realizable value.

b) Method of valuation:

1. Cost of raw materials comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

2. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes direct fixed and variable production
overheads and indirect taxes as applicable. Fixed production overheads are allocated on the
basis of normal capacity of production facilities.

3. Cost of traded goods comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

4. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

4.7. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

4.8. Investments
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The Group records the investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the
investment is assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

When the Group issues financial guarantees on behalf of subsidiaries, initially it measures the financial
guarantees at their fair values and subsequently measures at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative
amortization.

The Group records the initial fair value of financial guarantee as deemed investment with a
corresponding liability recorded as deferred revenue. Such deemed investment is added to the carrying
amount of investment in subsidiaries. Deferred revenue is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
over the remaining period of financial guarantee issued.

The Group reviews its carrying value of investments carried at cost (net of impairment, if any) annually,
or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its
carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for in the statement of profit and loss.

4.9. Foreign Currency Transactions

The functional currency of the holding company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the
economic environment in which it operates.

Transactions in currencies other than the Holding Company’s functional currency are recognized at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items denominated in foreign
currency at the year end and not covered under forward exchange contracts are translated at the
functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of transaction and on
settlement or on translation is recognized in the profit and loss account as income or expense.

For the purposes of presenting these Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated into Indian Rupees. using exchange
rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in
which case the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (and attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate).

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on such assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or loss.

In case of forward exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception of such contracts
is amortized as income or expense over the life of the contract. Further exchange difference on such
contracts i.e. difference between the exchange rate at the reporting /settlement date and the exchange
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rate on the date of inception of contract/the last reporting date, is recognized as income/expense for the
period.

Effective April 1, 2018 the Holding Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21-Foreign Currency
Transactions and Advance Consideration which clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose of
determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income when
an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency.

4.10. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Financial Statement.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill.
Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary
differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and
tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, where the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax
bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not
probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be available
against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current
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tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has alegally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax includes MAT tax Credit. The Holding Company recognizes tax credit in the nature of MAT
credit as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Holding Company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. the period for which tax credit is allowed to be carried
forward. The Holding Company reviews the such tax credit asset at each reporting date to assess its
recoverability.

4.11. Revenue Recognition

The Group recognizes revenue in accordance with Ind- AS 115. Revenue is recognized upon transfer of
control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration that
the Group expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which may also refer as unbilled
revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities (which may also refer
to as unearned revenues).

The Group presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and loss.

The specific recognition criteria from various stream of revenue is described below:

a. Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods (i.e. when performance
obligation is satisfied) at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to
that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates offered by the Group as part of the
contract.

b. Revenue from Services is recognized when respective service is rendered and accepted by the
customer.

c. Capacity swaps
The exchange of network capacity is recognised at fair value unless the transaction lacks commercial
substance or the fair value of neither the capacity received nor the capacity given is reliably
measurable.

d. Interest income
For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).

e. Rental income
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Rental income arising from operating leases or on investment properties is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other non-operating income in the
statement of profit and loss.

f. Insurance Claims
Insurance claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the concerned authority.

g. Dividend Income
Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

h. Other Income
Other Income is accounted for on accrual basis except, where the receipt of income is uncertain.

4.12. Employee Benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Long-Term employee benefits

Compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of period in
which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

Post-employment obligations
i. Defined contribution plans
Provident Fund and employees’ state insurance schemes

All employees of the Indian entities are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a
defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to the plan
at a predetermined rate (presently 12%) of the employees’ basic salary. These contributions are made
to the fund administered and managed by the Government of India. In addition, some employees of the
Indian entities are covered under the employees’ state insurance schemes, which are also defined
contribution schemes recognized and administered by the Government of India.

The Indian entities contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The Indian entities has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly contributions.

ii. Defined benefit plans
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Gratuity

The Group’s liabilities towards gratuity are recognized based on the present value of defined benefit
obligation which is computed using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are accounted either as current employee
cost or included in cost of assets as permitted. The Holding Company makes annual contributions to the
Life Insurance Corporation of India for the Gratuity Plan in respect of employees.

Leave Encashment

The Holding Company has provided for the liability at period end on account of un-availed earned leave
as per the actuarial valuation as per the Projected Unit Credit Method and in case of other subsidiaries
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. The estimated
liability for leave is recognised for services rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

iii. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in OCI as and when incurred.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest as defined above),are recognized in
other comprehensive income except those included in cost of assets as permitted in the period in which
they occur and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Indian entities defined benefit plans. Any
surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available
in the form of reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

4.13. Leases

As alessee

The Group’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Group assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset,
the Group assesses whether:

i.  the contract involves the use of an identified asset
li.  the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period
of the lease and
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iii.  the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a
term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low
value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they
will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus
any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset
does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily
determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease
liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Group
changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments
have been classified as financing cash flows.

As alessor

Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is
classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease
separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right-of-use asset
arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
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The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered
to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

4.14. Earning Per Share (‘EPS’)

The Group presents the Basic and Diluted EPS data. Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing
the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

4.15. Segment Reporting

Identification of segments:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal financial reporting provided
to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) i.e. Chief Executive officer. CODM monitors the operating
results of all product segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation
and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit and loss and is
measured consistently with profit and loss in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements. The primary reporting of the Group has been performed on the basis of business segments.
The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which the Group's products are sold or
services are rendered.

Allocation of common costs:

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of each
segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items:

The Corporate and other segment include general corporate income and expense items, which are not
allocated to any business segment.

4.16. Government Grant

Government Grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attached conditions will be complied with. .

Government grants related to depreciable fixed assets are treated as deferred income which has been
recognised in the profit and loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the
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asset, i.e., such grants should be allocated to income over the periods and in the proportions in which
depreciation on those assets is charged.

4.17. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

4.18. Exceptional Items

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss from
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their Separate
disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Group.

4.19. Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements by
way of notes to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is
remote.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements by way
of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Warranty Provisions

Provision for warranty-related costs are recognized when the product is sold or service is provided to
customer. Initial recognition is based on historical experience. The Group periodically reviews the
adequacy of product warranties and adjust warranty percentage and warranty provisions for actual
experience, if necessary. The timing of outflow is expected to be with in one to three years.

4.20. Other Accounting Policies

These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles.
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Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Right-of-Use Assets and Lease Liabilities

The Following is carrying value of Right-of-use assets for the year ended March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

Leasehold Land

Building

Security Deposit

Total

As at April 1, 2021
Additions
Lease Modification/addition during the year
Reclassified from Security Deposits
Deletion
Lease Termination during the year
Depreciation

31.62

1,890.66

491.36

559.77

45.15

7.93

15.82

1,967.43

499.29

575.59

As at March 31, 2022

31.62

1,822.25

37.26

1,891.13

Additions
Lease Modification/addition during the year
Deletion
Lease Termination during the year
Depreciation

0.43

528.48

14.94

543.85

As at March 31, 2023

31.19

1,293.77

22.32

1,347.28

The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortization expense in statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities as at March 31,2023

Particulars Agat Asat
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Current Lease Liabilities 350.20 488.65
Non-current Lease Liabilities 1,159.30 1,509.50
Total 1,509.50 1,998.15

The following is the carrying value of lease liability for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Amount
As at April 1,2021 2,004.64
Additions
Lease Modification/Addition in the Liability during the year 491.36
Finance cost accrued during the year 172.73
Deletions
Lease Termination during the year -
Lease Rent Concession 18.35
Payment of lease liabilities including interest 652.23
As at March 31, 2022 1,998.15
Additions
Lease Modification/Addition in the Liability during the year -
Finance cost accrued during the year 152.00
Deletions
Lease Termination during the year -
Lease Rent Concession 1.13
Payment of lease liabilities including interest 639.52
As at March 31,2023 1,509.50

Note:

(a) The Group incurred % 376.40 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2023 (March 31, 2022: ¥ 267.47 Lakhs) towards expenses relating to short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. The total cash outflow for leases is ¥ 1015.92 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2023 (March 31, 2022: ¥ 919.69 Lakhs), including cash
outflow of short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. Interest on lease liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2023 is ¥ 152.00 Lakhs (March 31, 2022: %
172.73 Lakhs).

(b) Lease contracts entered by the Group majorly pertains for buildings taken on lease to conduct its business in the ordinary course. The Group have taken land
and buildings on leases for manufacturing and warehouse facilities.

(c) During the current year, the Group has received the Covid-19-related rent concessions for lessees amounting to X 1.13 Lakhs (March 31, 2022: ¥ 18.35
Lakhs) and on the basis of practical expedient as per Ind AS 116 “Leases”, the same is not considered to be lease modification, hence the income towards rent
concession is recognised in “Other Income” in the statement of profit and loss account

(d) The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities is 9.22%

(e) The Group does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease
liabilities as and when they fall due.




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

7

Intangible Assets - other than R&D

(X in Lakhs)

Product

Particulars Software Trade Mark SAP - ERP Licence Total
development

Gross Carrying Value

As at April 1, 2021 1,852.03 273.25 1.11 105.06 2,231.45

Additions 1,129.19 143.30 B - 1,272.49

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - . . .

As at March 31, 2022 2,981.22 416.55 1.11 105.06 3,503.93

Additions 1,354,34 68.72 - = 1,423.06

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - - . .

Less: Adjustment on account of Slump Sale 960.15 29.87 . . 990.02

As at March 31, 2023 3,375.40 455.40 1.11 105.06 3,936.97

Accumulated depreciation and impairment Product Software Trade Mark SAP - ERP Licence Total
development

As at April 1, 2021 1,840.61 123.08 0.33 83.63 2,047.65

Amortisation for the year-continuing operations 123.30 43.22 0.11 8.25 174.89

Amortisation for the year-discontinued operations 73.69 4,16 - - 77.85

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - - - .

As at March 31, 2022 2,037.60 170.47 0.44 91.89 2,300.40

Amortisation for the year-continuing operations 172.45 68.37 0.11 7.15 248.08

Amortisation for the year-discontinued operations 70.17 3.50 - - 73.67

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - . . -

Less: Adjustment on account of Slump Sale 143.86 7.99 . - 151.84

As at March 31, 2023 2,136.36 234.36 0.55 99.04 2,470.31

Net Carrying Value Froduct Software Trade Mark SAP - ERP Licence Total
development

Asat April 1, 2021 11.42 150.16 0.79 21.42 183.79

As at March 31, 2022 943.61 246,08 0.67 13.17 1,203.53

As at March 31, 2023 1,239.04 221.04 0.56 6.02 1,466.66

Intangible Assets - R&D

Particulars Software Technical Know-how Total

Gross Carrying Value

As at April 1, 2021 582.85 500.00 1,082.85

Additions 90.29 40.00 130.29

Less: Disposals / Adjustments . . -

As at March 31, 2022 673.15 540.00 1,213.15

Additions 11.06 - 11.06

Less: Disposals / Adjustments . . -

Less: Adjustment on account of Slump Sale 226.43 540.00 766.43

As at March 31, 2023 457.78 - 457.78

Accumulated depreciation and impairment Software Technical Know-how Total

As at April 1, 2021 379.93 252.38 632.32

Amortisation for the year-continuing operations 1551 - 15.51

Amortisation for the year-discontinued operations 4511 107.34 152.45

Less: Disposals / Adjustments - - -

As at March 31, 2022 440.55 359.73 800.27

Amortisation for the year-continuing operations 29.00 - 29.00

Amortisation for the year-discontinued operations 26.55 63.32 89.87

Less: Disposals / Adjustments . - -

Less: Adjustment on account of Slump Sale 128.59 423.05 551.64

As at March 31, 2023 367.51 - 367.51

Net Carrying Value Software Technical Know-how Total

Asat April 1, 2021 202.92 247.62 450.54

As at March 31, 2022 232.60 180.27 412.88

As at March 31, 2023 90.27 - 90.27

Goodwill on consolidation

A As at Asat

Jeicas March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Goodwill generated on consolidation 24.66 32.89

Movement in goodwill

Balance at the beginning of the year 32.89 41.11

Amortisation of Goodwill 8.23 8.22

Balance at the end of the year 24.66 32.89




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Intangible Assets under Develop L
L Asat Asat

il March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Balance 1,752.68 1,900.20
Additions 708.94 981.67
Less: Transfer to Intangible Assets 970.00 1,129.19
Less: Transfer to Assets held for sale (refer note no. 21) 694.51 -
Less: Adjustment on account of Slump Sale 264.54 -
Less: Disposals / Adjustments 76.50 -
Closing Balance 456.07 1,752.68

As at March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs, Except no. of Shares)

Amount in Intangible assets unde:

r development for a period of

Particulars Total

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Project in progress 450,40 5.67 % 456.07
Projects temporarily suspended a - ] -
As at March 31, 2022
particul Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of Total

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Project in progress 981.67 76.50 1,058.17
Projects temporarily suspended - - 694.51 694.51
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars to be completed In Total

Less than 1 year I 1-2 years 2-3 years I More than 3 years
Project in progress
Project 1 15031 - 150.31
Project 2 260.18 - . 260.18
Project 3 45,58 = = 45.58
Projects temporarily suspended - - -
As at March 31, 2022

leted in

Particulars Sobecomp Total

Less than 1 year ] 1-2 years ] 2-3 years More than 3 years
Project in progress
Project 1 251.39 > - 251.39
Project 2 501.85 = - 501.85
Project 3 280.68 = - 280.68
Project 4 5.67 . . 5.67
Project 5 6.00 - - 6.00
Project 6 12.58 . 12.58
Projects temporarily suspended 694.51 - 694.51

Significant estimate: Useful life of intangible assets under development
As per Ind AS 38-Intangible Assets, Development costs are capitalised as an intangible asset if it can be demonstrated that the project is expected to generate future economic
benefits, it is probable that those future economic benefits will flow to the entity and the costs of the asset can be measured reliably. The Holding Company has inhouse
research and development unit for development of the new products. The research and development units are duly approved and registered with DSIR (Department of
Scientific and Industrial Research). During the financial year 2022-23 the Holding Company has spent Total ¥ 1932.14 Lakhs (PY % 1922.32 Lakhs) on research and
development of product out of this total expenditure the Holding Company has spent ¥ 1062,57 Lakhs (PY % 957.42 Lakhs) on the eligible development expenses on projects
which can demonstrate that these project will generate future economic benefits in the future and cost can be measured reliably. So the eligible amount has been capitalised
under Intangible assets under developement and the balance amount of X 869.57 Lakhs (Continuing operations Rs. 497.39 Lakhs, Discontinued operations Rs. 372,18 Lakhs)
{P.Y. X 964.90 Lakhs (Continuing operations Rs. 442,12 Lakhs, Discontinued operations Rs. 522.78)} is charged to profit and loss account as revenue expenditure. The useful
life of the developed product is estimated to be 5 years from the date of completion of the project.




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

9 Non-Current Financial Assets - Investments

(X in Lakhs, Except no. of Shares)

As at Asat
Particulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Investments
Investments in Equity shares
Quoted
(i) Quadrant Televentures Limited 10.00 6.28
(ii) Clean Motion AB 59.05 59.05
Unquoted
Storage Power Solutions Inc. Canada 13.16 13.16
Vaibhav Credit & Portfolio Private Limited 20.00 20.00
Less: Impairmentin value of investments (7.60) (20.00)
Other Investments
Endowment fund policy (PNB Metlife) 29.99 14.40
Total 124.60 92.89
Non-Current Financial Assets - Investments
Asat As at
Particulars Face \ll:;lue per March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Snare No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Financial assets measured at FVTPL
(a) Investment in equity instruments
Quoted Equity Shares
(i) Quadrant Televentures Limited 1 9,52,381 10.00 9,52,381 6.28
Unquoted Equity Shares
(i) Vaibhav Credit & Portfolio Private Limited 10 10,000 12.40 10,000
Total Investment FVTPL 22.40 6.28
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Particulars Face Value per
share No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Financial assets measured at FVTOCI
(a) Investment in equity instruments
Quoted Equity Shares
(i) Clean Motion AB 5,23,000 59.05 5,23,000 59.05
Unquoted
(i) Storage Power Solutions Inc. Canada Rs. 3.90 (USD 0.059) 3,37,500 13.16 3,37,500 13.16
Total Investment FVTOCI 72.21 72.21
Note:
Aggregate amount of quoted investment 69.05 65.33
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 55.55 27.56
Aggregate market value of quoted investment 69.05 65.33
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments 7.60 23.24




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

10

11

12

Non-Current - Trade Receivables

(X in Lakhs)

. As at As at
Fartculars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade Receivables - Billed
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 889.53 1,204.17
889.53 1,204.17
Less : Allowance for expected credit loss 222.78 216.63
Total 666.75 987.54
Non-Current Financial Assets - Others
A As at As at
rarcilars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Maturity more than 12 months)* 71.55 157.90
Unsecured, considered good;
Security Deposits** 298.75 283.61
Total 370.30 441.51

* Represents margin money against borrowings, guarantees and other commitments pledged with bank and other authorities ¥ 1457.43
Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 1379.16 Lakhs) to be read along with Note no 17

** Security Deposits primarily include deposits given towards rented premises and others.

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars sk o
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. Deferred Tax Assets
Related to Brought forward losses and unabosrbed Depreciation 1,694.36 2,289.45
MAT Credit Entitlement 534.46 534.45
Others 626.99 772.35
(A) 2,855.81 3,596.25
B. Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortisation 658.81 1,266.71
(B) 658.81 1,266.71
Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) ( C) = (A)-(B) 2,197.00 2,329.54
The movement in deferred tax asset / (liabilities) during the Year ended March 31, 2023
A As at March 31, |Recognised in profit 3 E As at March 31,
Particulars 2022 g: nd Lossp Recognised in OCI 2023
Provision for Gratuity 173.73 (17.05) 5.93 162.61
Provision for Leave Encashment 76.66 (7.44) - 69.21
Lease Liability 519.52 (127.05) - 392.47
Unabsorbed depreciation/Business Losses 2,289.45 (595.09) - 1,694.36
Others 2.44 0.26 - 2.70
Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets (Including ROU Assets) (1,266.71) 607.90 - (658.81)
1,795.08 (138.47) 5.93 1,662.54
MAT Credit Entitlement 534.46 - 534.46
Total 2,329.54 (138.47) 5.93 2,197.00
The movement in deferred tax asset / (liabilities) during the Year ended March 31, 2022
l As at March 31, |Recognised in profit - = As at March 31,
Particulars 2021 gan d Lossp Recognised in OCI 2022
Provision for Gratuity 160.30 (0.68) 14.11 173.73
Provision for Leave Encashment 75.98 0.68 - 76.66
Lease Liability 521.21 (1.69) - 519.52
Unabsorbed depreciation/Business Losses 2,250.24 39.21 - 2,289.45
Others 7.53 (5.09) - 2.44
Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets (Including ROU Assets) (1,075.58) (191.13) - (1,266.71)
1,939.67 (158.70) 14.11 1,795.08
AT Credit Entitlement 937.99 (403.53) 534.46
Moty 2,878.16 (562.23) 14.11 2,329.54




Exicom Tele-Systems Limited
(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)
Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
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14

15

(X in Lakhs)

Other Non-Current Assets

. Asat Asat
G g e March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Capital Advances* 28.06 63.48
Advance Given for Land purchase** 1,259.20 1,197.19
Prepaid Expense 37.53 39.56
Total 1,324.79 1,300.23

* During the year capital advances netted off with Impairment allowance of ¥ 0.94 Lakhs.
*Final Allotment letter for purchase of Plot No S105,Plot No $106,Plot No $107,Plot No S108,Plot No $S109,Plot No S110,Plot No S111,Plot No
5112 measuring 74475.40 Sq.Mts of land situated at EHMC_NON-SEZ_AREA,Ranga Reddy District, has been issued in favour of the Company
by Telangana State Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Limited (A Government Of Telangana Undertaking) on payment of total tentative
sale consideration. The physical possession of the plot has been delivered vide agrrement of sale entered on March 25, 2023.

There are no advances to directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other persons or

advances to firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

Inventories
. As at Asat
paricilars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Stores & Spare Parts 163.63 228.64
Loose Tools 1.61 1.77
Raw Materials * 8,546.56 8,747.34
Packing Materials 13.89 37.75
Work in Progress 2,988.05 4,564.56
Goods for Re-trade 36.44 22.46
Finished Goods 1,079.07 10.74
Total 12,829.25 13,613.26
*Raw materials include materials in transit amounting to ¥ 172.21 Lakhs (Previous year % 1089.68 Lakhs)
Trade Receivables
2 Asat Asat
Epouiars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade Receivables - Billed
Trade Receivables considered good - Secured,; - -
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured; 30,281.26 15,874.64
Less: Impairment allowance for expected credit loss s -
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired 550.26 564.27
Less: Impairment allowance for expected credit loss (550.26) (564.27)
30,281.26 15,874.64
Trade Receivables - Unbilled 1,169.67 983.46
Total 31,450.93 16,858.10
Break-up of security details
(i) Secured, considered good; - -
(i) Unsecured, considered good; 30,281.26 15,874.64
(iii) Doubtful 550.26 564.27
30,831.52 16,438.91
Less : Impairment allowance for trade receivables 550.26 564.27
Total 30,281.26 15,874.64

15.1 The expected credit loss is mainly based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical experience. The receivables are assessed
on an individual basis or grouped into homogeneous groups and assessed for impairment collectively, depending on their significance.
Moreover, trade receivables are written off on a case-to-case basis if deemed not to be collectible on the assessment of the underlying facts

Fragircumstances.
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(R in Lakhs)
15.2 The movement in allowance for expected credit loss and credit impairment is as under: -
3 Asat As at
fucilars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Balance 564.27 416.41
Additions 371.19 219.38
Write Off (net of recovery) 162.42 71.52
Closing balance 773.04 564.27
15.3 Additional Information
Trade receivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2023
EIIELT Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled Receivables|  NotDue lessthan6 | 6 months-1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years Total
months year years
Undisputed Trade Receivables
(i) Considered good 1,169.67 17,587.45 7,765.90 75999 836.91 2,751.65 1,539.87 3241144
(if) Which have significant increase in credit risk - - - . .
(itf) Credit impaired 0.80 080
Disputed Trade Receivables - : .
(i) Considered good 1.00 477.48 47848
(ii) Which have significant increase in credit risk
(ni) Credit impaired -
32,890.72
Less : Impairment allowance for trade receivables 773.04
Less: fair vatutaion of Non-current Trade Receivables .
Total 32,117.68
Trade receivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2022
Particular Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled Receivables|  NotDue Less than 6 6 months- 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years Total
months year years
Undisputed Trade Receivables
(i) Considered good 983.46 967722 427740 944.35 1,391.05 785.39 23334 18292.21
(ii) Which have significant increase in credit risk - - . 3 . .
(i) Credit impaired 231 214.87 217.18
Disputed Trade Receivables -
(i) Considered good - -
(if) Which have significant increase in credit risk 32484 32484
(iti) Credit impaired - - -
18,834.23
Less : Impairment allowance for trade receivables 780.94
Less: fair valutaion of Non-current Trade Receivables 207.65
Total 17,845.64

15.4 Refer note no. 49 for information about receivables from related party
15.5 No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Group either severally or jointly with any other person.

15.6 No trade receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member

except X 2862.20 Lakhs (PY %. Nil) (refer note no.49)

15.7 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30-120 days.

Cash and Cash Equivalents ("C & CE'")

. As at As at
R March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Balances with Banks-In current accounts 1,669.18 3,613.26
Cash on hand 1.63 1.52
Fixed Deposits
- Maturity less than 3 months 2,125.13 705.06
Total 3,795.94 4,319.84
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18

19

20

21

24

(X in Lakhs)
Other Bank Balances
. As at As at
fartialars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Fixed Deposits (including held as margin money for credit facilities)*
- Maturity less than 3 months 186.99 76.92
- Maturity more than 3 months and upto 12 months 1,202.90 1,145.65
Total 1,389.89 1,222.57

* Represents margin money against borrowings, guarantees and other commitments pledged with bank and other authorities I 1457.43

Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 1379.16 Lakhs) to be read along with Note no 11

Current Financial Assets - Others

. Asat Asat
SEL T March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest accrued:
On Fixed Deposits with Banks 39.22 25.98
Security Deposits, Unsecured, considered good; 45.48 47.96
Total 84.70 73.94
Current Tax Assets (Net)
q As at As at
Earticiiass March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advance Tax and TDS Recoverable (net of provisions) 1,016.08 436.32
Total 1,016.08 436.32
Other Current Assets
E Asat As at
PR March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Prepaid Expenses 448.41 435.78
Advances to Suppliers# 1,724.08 3,288.75
Balance with Government Authorities 3,727.89 2,684.21
Others 293.51 214.26
Total 6,193.89 6,623.00

# During the year advances to Suppliers netted off with Impairment allowance of ¥ 56.82 Lakhs.
There are no advances to directors or other officers of the Group or any of them either severally or jointly with any other persons or

advances to firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

Assets Held for Sale

Particulars s at gsat
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Intangible Assets under development (Book Value) 694.51 -
Less: Impairment of Assets = o2
Total Assets Held for Sale 694.51 -
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale -
Net Assets Held for Sale 694.51

During the year, one of the Subsidiary Company has decided to transfer "Intangible Assets under development” on 'as it is' and 'where it is’
basis. Further, the Company entered into the agreements to transfer the same on book value after balance sheet date. Consequently, the same
will be shown separately from the other assets in the Balance Sheet as "Assets Held for Sale”. There is no impact on the total equity or profit

as a result of this adjustment.

Non-Current - Borrowings

Particulars as at gt
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Secured

Term Loan from Banks 705.36 596.66

Vehicle Loan from Financial Institution 11.23 -
Unsecured

Loan from Body Corporates# 1,120.00 960.00

6% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 6,495.73 6,359.48
\"’7 AN Total 8,332.32 7,916.14
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(X in Lakhs)

Note 1: Term Loans and Vehicle loans Secured by:

a) PNB loan secured by, entire present and future current assets of the Company, Equitable Mortgage of Land & Built up 5 storied Building at
Mauja Bassi Patti Kather in Industrial Area, Chambaghat Solan (HP) and further covered under Guarantee coverage from NCGTC.

b) SBI laon is secured by, Second Charge on all present, future stocks and receivables, plants & machinery of the Company on pari-passu
basis. Hypothecation of Stocks & Receivables. Second Charge on five storied RCC [ndustrial Structure on Plot No. 1-8 situated at Khata No.
666/1455 Khasra No. 386/1 in Mauja Bassi Patti Kather in Industrial Area, Chambaghat Solan (HP)-173211.

Second Charge on 25,66,585 nos. equity shares of Exicom Tele-systems Ltd. held by Nextwave Communications Private Limited.

Second Charge on Lien on fixed deposit (total value ¥ 569 Lakhs under consortium) current values as on 31.03.2023 is ¥ 716.16 Lakhs.
Further, Personal Guarantee of Mr. Anant Nahata, Mr. Mahendra Nahata and Corporate Guarantee of HFCL Limited and covered under
Guarantee coverage from NCGTC.

c) IDBIloan is secured by, Second pari-passu Charge on all the present and current assets of the Company located at all its units or any other
location along with other working capital lenders. Second Pari-passu charge on the entire fixed assets of the Company and immovable
leasehold property (land & building) located at Plot No. 1-8, Electronics Complex [nd. Area, Chambaghat, Solan with other Working Capital
lenders.

Second pari-passu Charge on 25,66,585 nos. equity shares of Exicom Tele-systems Ltd held by Nextwave Communications Private Limited
with other Consortium.

Second Charge on Lien on fixed deposit (total value X 569 Lakhs under consortium) current values as on 31.03.2023 is X 716.16 lakh).
Further, the facility is covered under Guarantee coverage from NCGTC.

d) Vehicle Loan are secured by way of hypothecation of respective vehicles.
# carrying interest rate of 10% per annum and principal is repayable on March 31, 2024.

Note 2: Term Loans and Vehicle Loans - Repayment schedule and rate of interest

Punjab National Kotak Mahindra
Bank/Fl Bank State Bank of India | IDBI Bank Limited| Prime Limited

Working Capital Working Capital Working Capital Total
Facility Name Term Loan Term Loan Term Loan Vehicle Loan
Rate of Interest 7.25%-9.25% 9.25% 7.75%-9.25% 8.60%
Repayment Due in F.Y. (X in Lakhs) {X in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)
2023-24 27.50 22.08 80.00 5.67 135.25
2024-25 110.00 88.33 80.00 6.20 284.53
2025-26 110.00 88.33 80.00 5.03 283.36
2026-27 82.50 66.20 - - 148.70
Total 330.00 264.94 240.00 16.90 851.84
Current 27.50 22.08 80.00 5.67 135.25
Non-current 302.50 242.86 160.00 11.23 716.59
Total 330.00 264.94 240.00 16.90 851.84

Note 3: 6% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures:

The Holding Company during the FY 2020-21 the Company has issued 6% Compulsorily convertible debentures for ¥ 7500 Lakhs (704,225
debentures having face value of X 1065 each) on a private placement offer for cash to Nextwave Communication Private Limited. The CCD
instrument carry the below terms and conditions.

(i)CCD Shall be Unsecured;

(ii) CCD shall have tenor of 8 Years;

(iii) CCD Shall carry fixed coupon rate of 6% per annum.

(iv) the holder shall have the right to convert all or part of the CCD held by it into equity shares at any point of time after the completion of 12
months from the date of allotment of CCD till expiry of 8 years from date of allotment at a conversion rate of 1:1 i.e. each CCD shall convert
into each equity share.

As per Ind AS, Convertible Instruments into fixed number of equity shares with mandatory interest payment is classified as compound
financial instrument from the issuer’s perspective. Such compound financial instrument is required to be separated into two components i.e.
financial liability and equity. When allocating the initial carrying amount of the compound instrument into financial liability and equity, an
entity first determines the fair value of the liability component. The fair value of the financial liability is determined with reference to the fair
value of a similar stand-alone debt instrument. The amount allocated to the equity component is residual amount after deducting the fair
value of the financial liability component from the fair value of the entire compound instruments.
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Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Others

(X in Lakhs)

5 Asat As at
Partiediars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
M-SIPS Grant against Fixed Assets 99.87 135.31
Total 99.87 135.31
* refer note no. 56
Non-Current Liabilities - Provision
. Asat As at
fartenhs March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits*
Leave Encashment 247.48 274.38
Gratuity 560.87 555.59
Total 808.35 829.97
* Refer note no. 45 for movement of provision towards employee benefit
Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
. Asat As at
Ertictiiary March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Secured, loans repayable on demand
Working Capital Limit from banks 2,873.90 2,400.71
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debts 135.25 -
Unsecured, loans repayable on demand
Loan From Director 450.00 450.00
Total 3,459.15 2,850.71

Note:

A. The working capital limit from Punjab National Bank, State Bank of India and IDBI bank Ltd are secured by way of hypothecation of first charge on pari
passu basis on entire current assets of the company i.e., hypothecation of stocks of raw materials, finished goods and semi finished goods, stores and
spares, book debts etc, both present and future. Further the limit are also secured by way of first charge on pari passu basis on all the movable and
immovable properties, both present and future and by pledge of 2,566,585 equity shares of the company held by Nextwave Communications Private
Limited and personal guarantee of Shri Anant Nahata. Further the limit from Punjab National Bank, SBI & IDBI are secured by corporate guarantee of HFCL
Limited to the extent of ¥ 650 Lakhs and personal guarantee of Shri Mahendra Nahata on pari passu basis.

Primary Security- Pari-passu first charge of hypothecation of stock and receivables of the company with consortium members (PNB, SBI and IDBI)
Immovable Property-

i) First pari passu charge on immovable property situated at plot no 1-8 situated at khata no 386/1 in mauja bassi patti kather, industrial area,
chambaghat, solan, himachal pradesh, 173211. (semi-urban), admeasuring total area: 1488 sq. mtr. in the name of M/s Exicom Tele-systems Limited

i} First Pari Passu charge on Plant and Machinery of the company (excluding assets charged against term loan)

iii) Lien 1st charge over fixed deposit (total value X 569 Lakhs under consortium) current values as on 31.03.2023 is ¥ 716.16 Lakhs.

iv) Pledge of 25,66,585 nos. equity shares of Exicom Tele-systems Ltd. held by Nextwave Communications Private Limited on pari passu basis.
Third Party Guarantee-
Personal Guarantee of Mr. Anant Nahata, Mr. Mahendra Nahata. Corporate Guarantee of HFCL Limited (Amount restricted up to ¥ 650 Lakhs as per

consortium agreement.)

B) The working capital limit has been sanctioned by the banks at the interest rate; PNB @ 11.80%, IDBI @11.55%, SBI@ 11.15%.

C) Pari passu charge on Fixed/Block Assets present and future limited to X 1097.59 Lakhs but not limited to Plant and Machinery together with accessories
electronic spares machinery spares tools and accessories wherever situated inter alia pertaining to the guarantor i.e. Exicom Energy Services Private
Limited anywhere and elsewhere. Corporate Guarantee of Fellow subsidiary Company i.e. Exicom Energy Services Private Limited aggregating to %
1097.59 Lakhs

D) Unsecured Loan from Director is interest free and repayable on demand.
E) In case of One subsidiary Working Capital Loan is secured by Hypothecation of entire fixed assets, inventory and Book Debts and Personal Guarantee of
Mr. Anant Nahata, Mr. Srinivasa Rao Saripali and Mr. Sameer Goel,

Trade Payables
. Asat Asat
rarticulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ; and* 2,565.31 3,423.30
total oqutandlng dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 25,621.52 13,119.38
enterprises
Total 28,186.83 16,542.68

*Refer Note no. 46
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30

31

Trade Payable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs)

B Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled
Particulars Not Due
Payables Lessthan1year|  1-2years 2-3 years Mo;i;h:n : Total
(i) MSME 180 144232 107284 - 749 4086 2,565.31
(ii) Others 15846 19,689.04 550381 27021 - 25,621.52
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME : .
(iv) Disputed dues - Others
Trade Payable ageing schedule as at March 31, 2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars l[’] nbl:]lle d Not Due More than 3
ayanles Lessthan1year|  1-2years 2-3 years T Total
(i) MSME . 188167 1477.28 1852 2505 2078 342330
(it) Others 12077 9,705.56 309330 80.18 2635 93.22 13,119.38
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - . - . . .
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -
Current Financial Liabilities - Others
~ Asat As at
Sardoriars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Interest accrued but not due 113.82 8.78
Security Deposit- Vendors 2.50 2.75
Creditors for Capital Goods - Domestic 15.09 177.38
Creditors for Capital Goods - Foreign 0.77 .
M-SIPS Grant against Fixed Assets* 35.44 35.34
Other Payables
- Salaries & Wages payable 407.67 432.75
- Expenses Payable 191.05 232.90
- Payable to Employees 68.07 30.44
- Interest Payable on MSMEDA Act, 2006 342.02 290.00
- Payable to Related Party (refer note no. 49) 422.25 27.61
Total 1,598.68 1,237.95
* refer note no. 54
Current Liabilities - Others
- Asat Asat
Rarpculars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advance from Customers 2,766.06 6,076.14
Statutory Dues Payable 245.82 278.97
Total 3,011.88 6,355.11
Current Liabilities - Provision
. As at As at
Farycutars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits*
Gratuity 43.81 58.34
Leave Encashment 18.72 20.45
Provision for Warranty 240.02 186.02
Total 302.55 264.81

* Refer note no. 45 for movement of provision towards employee benefit
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(X in Lakhs, Except no. of Shares)

22  Equity Share Capital

Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Authorised Share Capital
15,000,000 (Previous FY - 15,000,000) equity shares of X 10/- each 1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares
72,30,203 (Previous FY - 72,30,203 ) equity shares of ¥10/- each 723.02 723.02
Total 723.02 723.02

a) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of X 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to cast

one vote per share.

b) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company

As at Asat
Name of Shareholder March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
No. of share held No. of share held
NextWave Communications Private Limited 50,31,685 50,31,685
(Formerly known as MN Enterprises Private Limited) % of Holding 69.59% 69.59%
Vinsan Brothers Private Limited 10,82,692 10,82,692
% of Holding 14.97% 14.97%
HFCL Limited 6,30,223 6,30,223
% of Holding 8.72% 8.72%
Satellite Finance Private Limited 3,77,500 3,77,500
% of Holding 5.22% 5.22%
Others holding less than 5% shares 1,08,103 1,08,103
% of Holding 1.50% 1.50%
c) Details of shareholding of promoters
S.No Shares held by promoters at the year ended March 31, 2023 % change during
Ay Promoter’s Name No. of shares % of total shares the year
il NextWave Communications Private Limited 50,31,685 69.59 -
2 Vinsan Brothers Private Limited 10,82,692 14.97 -
3 HFCL Limited 6,30,223 8.72 -
4 Satellite Finance Private Limited 3,77,500 5.22 -
S.No Shares held by promoters at the year ended March 31, 2022 % change during
e Promoter’s Name No. of shares % of total shares the year
1 NextWave Communications Private Limited 50,31,685 69.59 -
2 Vinsan Brothers Private Limited 10,82,692 14.97 -
3 HFCL Limited 6,30,223 8.72 -
4 Satellite Finance Private Limited 3,77,500 5.22 -

d) Others

The Company also has authorised capital of 15,000,000 (Previous FY - 15,000,000) Preference shares of X 10/- each.
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23 Other Equity

e a0 Asat Asat
e March 31,2023 | March31,2022
Securities Premium 6,163.35 6,163.35 .
Equity Component of Compound Financial Instruments 1,325.80 1,325.80
Retained Earnings 13,871.97 13,083.29
Other Comprehensive Income 1,115.73 694.37
Total 22,476.85 21,266.81
(i) Securities Premium
4 Asat Asat
ferticulars March31,2023 | March 31,2022
Opening Balance 6,163.35 6,163.35
Increase/(Decrease) during the year - =
Closing Balance 6,163.35 6,163.35
(ii) Equity Component of Compound Financial Instruments
: Asat Asat
Fartauars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Balance 1,325.80 1,325.80
Increase/(Decrease) during the year - -
Closing Balance 1,325.80 1,325.80
(iii) Retained Earnings
] ~ Asat "~ Asat
Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Opening Balance 13,083.29 12,656.05
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the year - -
Net profit/(loss) for the Year 801.45 358.86
Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in
retained earnings
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans
(net of tax) (12.77) 68.38
Closing Balance 13,871.97 13,083.29
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(X in Lakhs, Except no. of Shares)

(iv) Other Comprehensive Income

(2) Equity Instruments measured at Fair value through OCI

Asat Asat
TS March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Balance (537.95) (537.95)
Change during the year - -
Closing Balance (537.95) (537.95)
(b) Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans
3 Asat Asat
oS March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Opening Balance - -
Change during the year - -
Closing Balance - -
(c) Exchange difference on translation of foreign operations
- Asat Asat
culars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Balance 1,232.32 1,004.62
Change during the year 421.36 227.70
Closing Balance 1,653.68 1,232.32

The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows:

a) Securities Premium
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provision of the

Companies Act, 2013

b) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to dividends or other distributions paid to
shareholders.

The Company recognises change on account of remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) as part of retained earnings
with separate disclosure, which comprises of:

(a) actuarial gains and losses; and

(b) return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset).

c) Other Comprehensive Income - Equity Instruments through OCI

The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive
income. These changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI equity investments reserve within equity. The Company transfers
amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equity securities are derecognised.

d) Other Comprehensive Income - Exchange difference on translation of foreign operations through 0Cl1

For the purpose of consolidation of subsidiaries with the financial statement of the holding company, income and expenses are
translated at average rates and the assets and liabilities are stated at closing rate. Use of such different rates for translation gives rise
to exchange differences which is accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve. The movement in this reserve is due to
fluctuation in exchange rates of currencies during the financial year 2022-23. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of
OCl relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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35

(X in Lakhs)
Revenue from Operations
e For the year ended For the year ended
il Ma:ch-yn, 2023 March 31,2022
Sale of Products 62,014.05 76,843.07
Sale of Services 8,779.00 7,437.47
Total 70,793.05 84,280.54
Other Income
For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest Income
From Fixed Deposits / Margin Money with Banks 94.06 78.19
From Others 13.73 31.99
Gain on foreign currency transaction and translation (net) : 64.33
Duty Draw Back Received 43.63 42.91
Fair valuation Gain on financial instruments at FVTPL 15.43 6.77
Export Benefit (FPS) Received 19.35 35.74
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment z 3.41
Subsidy from M-SIPS 35.35 35.98
Insurance Claim Received 12.14 2.21
Sundry Balance/ Excess Provision Written Back* 55231 -
Gain on Lease Rent Waiver -Ind AS 116 1.13 18.35
Gain on fair valuation of Security Deposit-Ind AS 116 15.13 14.78
Interest on fair valutaion of Non-current Trade Receivables 73.19 -
Misc. Income 671.37 280.58
Total 1,546.82 615.24

* During the year, the Holding Company has received back LD charges of Rs. 412.75 Lakhs which were earlier

expensed off in the books of accounts.

Cost of Material Consumed

- Forthe yearended | For the year ended

Ediiclacs March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Opening Stock 7,686.21 7,062.01
Add : Purchases During the Year 36,716.26 23,629.95
44,402.47 30,691.96
Less : Closing Stock 8,413.50 7,686.21
Total 35,988.97 23,005.75

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

; , For the year ended | For the year ended

Fatclas March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 15,302.58 42,970.42
Total 15,302.58 42,970.42
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37

38

39

40

(X in Lakhs)
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods,Work-In-Progress And Stock-In-Trade
! For the year ended For the year ended
i March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 10.74 14.07
Goods for Re-Trade 72.15 72.95
Work in Progress 4,564.56 3,771.63
4,647.45 3,858.65
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 1,079.07 10.74
Goods for Re-Trade 88.73 72.15
Work in Progress 2,988.05 4,564.56
4,155.85 4,647.45
Total 491.60 (788.80)
Employee Benefits expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
arcas March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Salaries and Bonus 5,987.26 5,173.82
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 347.49 297.41
Staff Welfare Expenses 125.15 97.00
Total 6,459.90 5,568.23
Manufacturing Expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
fareulary Marchy31, 2023 Marchy3 1,2022
Consumption of Packing Materials 242.72 23395
Consumption of Stores and Spare Parts 935.76 631.00
Power and Fuel 211.73 254.21
Repairs to Plant & Machinery 72.87 44.04
Other Repairs 25.07 18.67
Total 1,488.15 1,181.87
Finance costs
' . For the year ended For the year ended
T March 81, 2023 March 31, 2022
Interest to Banks 300.32 214.28
Interest to Others 524.33 346.50
Interest to Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 483.88 488.61
Interest on fair valutaion of Non-current Trade Receivables 28.23 207.65
Interest on lease liabilities- Ind AS 116 152.00 172.73
Other Finance Charges 412.07 422.51
Total 1,900.83 1,852.28
Depreciation and amortization expenses
A For the year ended For the year ended
L e March 1, 2023 March 41,2022
Depreciation on Property, Plants & Equipments 817.67 752.82
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 277.08 190.40
Depreciation on ROU Assets 543.85 575.59
Amortisation of Goodwill 8.22 8.22
Total 1,646.82 1,527.03
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(X in Lakhs)
Other Expenses
M For the year ended | For the year ended
s March31,2023 | March 31,2022
Rent 313.14 220.85
Rates and Taxes 103.39 35.07
Insurance Expenses 208.32 166.30
Payment to the Auditors*
Audit Fee 43.74 39.17
Tax Audit Fees 3.30 -
Other Services 1.77 0.50
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.43 0.30
Communication expenses 10091 81.75
IT Support Expenses 255.61 163.24
Travelling, Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 674.15 445.12
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and equipment 241 -
Loss on discard of Intangible assets under development 76.50
General Expenses 1191 6.96
Office & Factory Expenses 26.57 86.76
Sundry Balance Written off (net) - 48.16
Commission on Sales 10.36 14.86
Loss on foreign currency transaction and translation (net) 170.32 -
Recruitment Expenses 47.42 47.55
Security Expenses 75.67 80.95
Service Charges 20.11 18.82
Facility Management Expenses 93.80 86.22
Printing & Stationery 18.53 12.47
Membership and Subscription Fees 27.42 47.99
Freight Outward 805.85 815.60
Liquidated Damages 281.49 570.54
Bad Debts Written off 2.31 137.42
Impairment allowance for trade receivables considered doubtful 215.01 143.19
Impairment allowance for advance receivable 3.67 732.62
Provision for Warranty (net) 207.48 90.30
Product Testing Expenses 25.27 8.17
Business Promotion Expenses 194.14 7.14
Legal & Professional Charges 1,083.20 858.70
Directors Sitting Fees 13.35 10.08
Comprehensive Maintanence Expenses 4.63 62.73
Total 5,122.18 5,039.53
*Payment to Auditors
: For the year ended | Forthe year ended
gt March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Exicom Tele-Systems Limited 8.75 8.00
Energywin Technologies Private Limited 2.00 1.75
Exicom Tele-systems Singapore (Pte.) Limited 29.95 26.52
Horizon Tele Systems SDN BHD 3.04 2.90
Total 43.74 39.17
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(X in Lakhs)
Research & Development Expenses
For the year ended | Forthe “ended
S March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Salaries & Wages 137.50 255.25
Contribution to Providend & Other Funds 45.28 15.59
Staff Welfare 12.60 8.87
Other Repairs 6.27 0.83
Rent 32.07 12.71
Insurance Expenses 0.54 1.70
Communication Expenses 0.69 1.21
Travelling, Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 34.40 15.90
General Expenses 294.12 175.69
Facility Management Expenses 21.53 19.88
Printing & Stationery 0.49 1.11
Business Promotion Expenses 1.00 0.64
Professional Charges 11.32 22.54
Cost of Materials 65.91 0.80
Electricity Charges 3.89 -
Product Testing Expenses 41.05 30.43
Total 708.66 563.15

Note: During the financial year 2022-23 the Holding Company has spent Total ¥ 1932.14 Lakhs (P.Y. X 1922.32
Lakhs) on research and development Expenditure. Out of total R&D expenditure ¥ 1062.57 Lakhs (P.Y. ¥ 957.42
Lakhs } has been capitalized as Intangible assets under development during the year, for development of various in
house projects, and the balance amlunt of X 869.57 Lakhs {Continuing operations Rs. 497.39 Lakhs, Discontinued
operations Rs. 372.18 Lakhs) {P.Y. ¥ 964.90 Lakhs (Continuing operations Rs. 442.12 Lakhs, Discontinued
operations Rs. 522.78)} is charged to profit and loss account as revenue expenditure.
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(CIN: U64203HP1994PLC014541)

Notes to Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs)
43 Earning per Share (EPS) - In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-33)
: For the year ended For the year ended
Erteylary March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(A) From Continuing operations
Basic Earnings Per Share
Profit / (loss) after tax from continuing operations 3,267.35 2,884.77
Profit attributable to the equity share holders of the Company 3,267.35 2,884.77
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 72,30,203.00 72,30,203.00
(used as denominator for calculating Basic EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Equity Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Basic (in Rs.) 45.19 39.90
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profit / (loss) after tax from continuing operations 3,267.35 2,884.77
Profit attributable to the equity share holders of the Company 3,751.22 3,373.38
Potential equity shares 7,04,225.00 7,04,225.00
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 79,34,428.00 79,34,428.00
(used as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Equity Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share (Calculated)* 47.28 42.52
Earnings Per Share - Diluted (in Rs.) 45.19 39.90
(B) From Discontinued operations
Basic Earnings Per Share
Profit / (loss) after tax from discontinued operations (2,465.90) (2,525.91)
Profit attributable to the equity share holders of the Company (2,465.90) (2,525.91)
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 72,30,203.00 72,30,203.00
{used as denominator for calculating Basic EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Equity Share Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Basic (in Rs.) (34.11) (34.94)
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profit / (loss) after tax from discontinued operations (2,465.90) (2,525.91)
Profit attributable to the equity share holders of the Company (2,363.53) (2,439.69)
Potential equity shares 7,04,225.00 7,04,225.00
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 79,34,428.00 79,34,428.00
(used as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Equity Share Rs. 10/- Rs.10/-
Earnings Per Share (Calculated)* (29.79) (30.75)
Earnings Per Share - Diluted (in Rs.) (34.11) (34.94)
(C) From Continuing & Discontinued operations
Basic Earnings Per Share
Profit / (loss) after tax for the year 801.45 358.86
Profit attributable to the equity share holders of the Company 801.45 358.86
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 72,30,203.00 72,30,203.00
(used as denominator for calculating Basic EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Equity Share Rs.10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share - Basic (in Rs.) 11.08 4.96
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profit / (loss) after tax for the year 801.45 358.86
Profit attributable to the equity share holders of the Company 1,387.70 933.69
Potential equity shares 7,04,225.00 7,04,225.00
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 79,34,428.00 79,34,428.00
(used as denominator for calculating Diluted EPS)
Nominal Value of Ordinary Equity Share Rs.10/- Rs. 10/-
Earnings Per Share (Calculated)* 17.49 11.77
Earnings Per Share - Diluted (in Rs.) 11.08 4.96

*Since potential equity shares due to conversion of 6% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures are anti-dilutive,

therefore, same has been ignored.
al Jag,
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